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MEMORANDUM


Date: 	August 8, 2023

To:	County Commissioners						ACTION ITEM

From:	R. Shane Moore, PE 

Subject:  Beach Road Improvement Project Design 

The Kent Island Estates Roads Associated and residents of the private Beach Road have expressed interest in upgrading the road to County standards with acceptance into the County Roads System. As you may recall we are currently working on three such projects in Kent Island Estates with Commissioner approval, Worcester Road, Elm Street and Virginia Road.  Historically with these types of projects the residents pay 100% of the construction costs and the County completes the design and permitting inhouse at no cost to the residents.  

Beach Road is a special design case and includes a 650 ft riprapped causeway in concerning condition connecting the residents to Kent Island Estates.  See attached map. As such the staff proposes to contract out the design and permitting and have worked with DMS and Associates, of Centreville Md, to develop a scope of work to prepare final approved construction drawings and acquire all permits.  DMS and Associates has submitted a proposal of $41,100 to complete the surveying, environmental and design services.  See attached DMS Cost Proposal.   

With a completed design we can develop a construction cost estimate and schedule a public hearing to review the project for possible upgrade and acceptance by the County. 


Requested Action:

I move to award the Beach Road Private to Public Road Design to DMS and Associates, of Centreville MD, in the amount of $41,400.
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